From: Seto., Lawrence, Env. Health

To: Hugo. Susan, Env. Health

Cc: Eirth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 11:41:12 AM

Hi Donna:

I completed the transfer form and put it in your mail box with a copy of my follow-up inspection report,
pictures and Spill Report from Calif. Emergency Management Agency.

Larry

----- Original Message-----

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 2:30 PM

To: Seto, Lawrence, Env. Health

Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Importance: High

Hi Larry -
Pls see Donna's request; complete the attached transfer form and e-mail to her.
Thanks, Susan

----- Original Message-----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

They called me & told me it's not a water related issue & essentially that doesn't concern me... Can you
fill out a case transfer form to complete the paperwork loop & LOP will follow up from here.

Case #3 at this site, we had just closed a case here in June. Thanks!

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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————— Original Message-----

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 2:15 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Yes; | believe they will contact your group for guidance.

----- Original Message-----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Is this a transfer to the LOP program then?

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 10:53 AM

To: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

FYI - attached is CUPA's follow-up report for this incident.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 12:05 PM

To: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

FYI re: spill incident; Larry is conducting a follow up inspection at the facility.
----- Original Message-----

From: Seto, Lawrence, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 11:15 AM


http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

To: 'carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov'
Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Hi Carolyn:

I will come by your facility around 1:30 pm today. Hopefully you will be available to meet with me.
Thanks,

Larry

----- Original Message-----

From: carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov [mailto:carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 5:55 AM

To: Seto, Lawrence, Env. Health

Subject: Fw: Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central Ave., Alameda

Mr. Seto,

I'm sorry I missed your messages. I've been working out of our Oakland
building. I will be in and out of my office in Alameda today. Please, if
you cannot reach me at my office telephone number, call me on my pager.

I will be in a meeting today between 8:30 a.m.m- 10:30 a.m., other than
that | should be available.

Thank you.

Carolyn A. Cooley

Assistant Property Manager

San Francisco Service Center

East Bay Field Office

(510) 337-5087 (office)

(510) 667-6527 (pager)

(510) 337-5108 (fax)

————— Forwarded by Carolyn A. Cooley/9PFB/R09/GSA/GOV on 09/17/2009 05:51

"Chan, Barney,
Env. Health" To
<barney.chan@acgo "carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov'
v.org> <carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov>
cc
09/14/2009 11:38 "Hugo, Susan, Env. Health"
AM <susan.hugo@acgov.org>, "Seto,
Lawrence, Env. Health"
<lawrence.seto@acgov.org>
Subject
Hydraulic line leak @ 620 Central
Ave., Alameda


mailto:carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov

Hello Ms. Cooley: In regards to your reported release of hydraulic fluid

from the elevator at the referenced site, please contact Cal EMA, formerly
OES, @ 1-800-852-7550 or call 916-845-8911 to report your release. Their
offices will complete the spill report and notify the other interested
agencies. Someone from our office may be contacting you to determine if
additional information or assessment may be required.

Ms. Cooley: ph 510-337-5087, fax 510-337-5108
Thank you,

Barney M. Chan

Sr Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health
510-567-6765



